Public Document Pack

City Council

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL A

Date: Monday, 23 May 2016
Time: 10.30 am
Place: LB 31 - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3NG

Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following
business

Corporate Director for Resilience

Governance Officer: Mark Leavesley Direct Dial: 0115 876 4302

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
If you need advice on declaring an interest, please contact the
Governance Officer prior to the day of the meeting

3 127 MIDDLETON BOULEVARD, NG8 1FW - APPLICATION FOR A 3-36
PREMISES LICENCE
Report of Director of Community Protection

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15
MINUTES BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH
VISITOR BADGES



This page is intentionally left blank



Wards affected:

Wollaton West

Agenda Item 3

LICENSING PANEL
23 May 2016

REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR COMMUNITIES

Applicant: Jaswinder Mahal
Application Premises at
Premises: 127 Middleton Boulevard
Nottingham
NG8 1FW

The location of the premises is shown on the map

Date application
Received:

Last date for
representations:

5 April 2016

3 May 2016

The applicant displayed public notices of this application
in accordance with Regulations 26B and C of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence) Regulations
2005 (as amended) from 6 April 2016 to 3 May 2016
inclusive.

Nature of
Application

New Premises Licence application.
Summary of proposals:

» Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Standard Timings — Monday to Sunday from
07.00 hrs to 23.00 hrs

* Opening hours Monday to Sunday from 07.00 hrs
to 23.00 hrs.

See copy application attached

Steps Applicant
proposes to take
to promote the

See operating Schedule/application attached for full
details

Licensing

Objectives

Relevant Representations have been received from:
representations * N Briggs on the grounds of the prevention of
received crime and disorder and public nuisance.

» Shalaw Hama on the grounds of crime and
disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

Neill George Slane on the grounds of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.
See attached
Any other None
relevant
background
information

Page 3




Matters which the
Authority has
asked the parties

All parties were asked to identify the following
areas: -
1. Identification of all issues (both factual

to clarify and legal) which were in dispute.
2. lIdentification of all conditions which the
parties agree to be/ wished to see placed
on the licence in the event of the licence
being granted.
3. ldentification of all areas of law,
Guidance and Policy upon which the
parties intended to rely.
Issues
Issue 1 Whether the application promotes the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder Objective
Issue 2 Whether the application promotes the Public Safety
Objective
Issue 3 Whether the application promotes the Prevention of
Public Nuisance Objective
Issue 4 Whether the application promotes the Protection of
Children from Harm Objective
Relevant Policy
General: 2.3-2.5;6.7—-6.28
Issue 1 Paragraphs 2.6-2.10 and Appendix A of the Statement
of Licensing Policy
Issue 2 Paragraphs 2.11 — 2.13 and Appendix A of the
Statement of Licensing Policy
Issue 3 Paragraphs 2.14-2.16 and Appendix A of the Statement
of Licensing Policy
Issue 4 Paragraphs 2.17-2.19 and Appendix A of the Statement
of Licensing Policy
Relevant Guidance
General: 1.2-1.5,1.15-1.17,8.33-8.41, 9.3, 9.12, 9.30 — 9.40,
9.41 — 9.43; Chapter 10 of the Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 2015)
Issue 1 Paragraphs 2.1 - 2.5
Issue 2 Paragraphs 2.6 -2.13
Issue 3 Paragraphs 2.14 — 2.20
Issue 4 Paragraphs 2.21 - 2.30

Page 4




If the application is granted it is suggested that the following conditions
be considered for inclusion on the Licence:

Mandatory
Conditions

S. 19 Licensing Act 2003

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence
a. At atime when there is no designated premises

supervisor in respect of it or,

b. At atime when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this
licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing

Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion
means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or
encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to— .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within
a time limit or otherwise); .

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of
alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any
other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective; .

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with
promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise

Page 5




anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free
potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises
certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to
the premises licence must ensure that the supply
of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to
the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)a holographic mark, or .
(b)an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold
or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale
or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following
measures— .

()beer or cider: ¥z pint; .
(iiygin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and .
(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml; .

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price
list or other printed material  which is available
to customers on the premises; and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of
alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures
are available.”

S19(4) of the Licensing Act 2003

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is
sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted

Page 6




price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in
paragraph 1—

() “duty” is to be construed in accordance with
the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; .

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by
applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)
where—

(i) P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in
relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol, and

(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable
in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol;

(a) “relevant person” means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force
a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any)

in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or
authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(b) “relevant person” means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax
charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not
be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to
the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted
price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day”) would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the
first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which

Page 7




take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Agreed
conditions
suggested by the
Police

1. A CCTV system with recording equipment must be
installed and maintained at the premises and
operated with cameras in positions agreed with the
Police. All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV
shall:

» Be of evidential quality in all lighting conditions;

* Indicate the correct time and date; and

* Be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days.
A member of staff trained to use the system must be
on duty at all times as the recorded images must be
made available for inspection and downloading
immediately upon request to officers of Responsible
Authorities.

2. All images downloaded from the CCTV system must
be provided in a format that can be viewed on readily
available equipment without the need for specialist
software

3. A bound and sequentially paginated incident/accident
book or electronic record must be kept to record all
instances of disorder, damage to property and
personal injury at the premises. Such records must be
made available for inspection and copying by the
Police and other officers of Responsible Authorities
immediately upon request. Records are to be retained
at the premises for at least 12 months.

4. A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or
electronic record must be kept at the premises to
record all instances where admission or service is
refused. Details to show:

* The basis of the refusal;

* The person making the decision to

refuse; and

* The date and time of the refusal
Such books/records to be retained at the premises
for at least 12 months, and shall be made available
for inspection and copying by the Police, or other
officers of a Responsible Authority, immediately upon
request.

5. Training records must be kept to record staff training

and advice including the following areas:
» preventing underage sales of alcohol
* preventing proxy sales of alcohol to
underage persons
* preventing sales of alcohol to a person
who is drunk
These records must be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police and other

Page 8




officers of Responsible Authorities immediately on
request and all such records to be retained at the
premises for at least 12 months.

6. A Challenge 25 scheme must operate at the
premises. Any person who appears to be under 25
years of age shall not be served alcohol unless they
produce an acceptable form of identification
(passport, photo driving licence, Military Identity card
or PASS accredited card).

7. Challenge 25 notices must be displayed in prominent
positions throughout the premises.

8. All spirits must be displayed behind the sales

counter.
Conditions 1. Customers shall be encouraged to leave the premises
Consistent with in a quiet and orderly manner.
the Operating 2. The premises shall be adequately ventilated to
Schedule prevent nuisance.

Other Conditions | None

Published Licensing Policy
documents S182 Guidance
referred to in Licensing Act 2003
compiling this

report

Andrew Errington

Director of Community Protection
Central Police Station

Byron House

Maid Marian Way

Nottingham

NG1 6HS

Contact Officer: Zoey Mayes
Telephone Number: 0115 8761276

Page 9




/

£1€61000} 19qWinu 80u8017 A6AINS 9UBUPIQ "GLOZ |

Ega_/sa,m UO}3IPPIN L2} ‘JE S8




Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the

guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases

ensure that your answers are in
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of

the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —~ Premises Details

side the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional

Postal address of premises or,

Premises at
127 Middleton Boulevard

if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LICENSING
05 APR 2016

- . Lo

NOTTINGHAR CITY COUNCIL

Post town | Nottingham

OS]
e ~-NG8TFW T —

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of
remises

£5300

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  as a limited company
ii. asa partnership
iii. ~as an unincorporated association or
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club
d) a charity

for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

please complete section (A)

D please complete section (B)

Hinininin

Page 11

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)




e)
f)
g)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

U0 000

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

(A) IN

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X

the premises for licensable activities: or
| am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

[
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

DIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

[0 Mrs x Miss [ Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

Mahal

First names
Jaswinder

I am 18 years old or over

[J  Please tick yes

8 Humber Road

Current postal Beeston

address if different
from premises
address

Post
Town

Nottingham

Postcode NG9 2EF

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 12




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post

% sons Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 13




Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

: ; ”
When do you want the premises licence to start’ [0]40 5 [2]0 1

[6]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when Day Month Year

do you want it to end? LT TTT] |

]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Convenience store.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at L j

any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

I all cases complefe boxes K, L and M

Page 14

O OO0000000




A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors []
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors D
Day | Start | Finish Both (]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 5)
Sun

Page 15




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors (]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L[]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 16




C

Indoor sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

events

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 17




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or both —

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

L]
L]

Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxi or wrestlin
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 18



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take

Standard days and lace indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors ]

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors [ ]

Day |Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 19




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take
Indoors

lace indoors or outdoors or both — lease
tick (please read guidance note 2)

NN

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

10

Page 20



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Both

00O

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

11

Page 21




H

falling within (e), (f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing

——— e

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please
Mon read guidance note 2)

Indoors

Outdoors

Both ]:]

Wed

e A S

Tue [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Fri

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
S—— | description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Sun

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
i imi escription to that falling
i within (e o]

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

r at different times to those listed in the

12

Page 22



Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish

000

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
[~ ] refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

refreshment (

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times

to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 23



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for

timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read

On the
premises D
Off the
premises
Both ]

read guidance note 4

Tue | 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 07:00 | 23:00

Mon | 07:.00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
)

(please

for the supply of alcohol at differen

Fri 07:00 | 23:00

Sat 07:00 | 23:00

Sun | 07:00 | 23:00

Thur | 07:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises
t times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence

as premises supervisor

Name
Jagjeevan Mahal

Address

known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Broxtowe Borough Council

14

Page 24




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

As far as the applicant is aware none of the proposed activities should give rise to concern in
respect of children.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 07:00 | 23:00

Tue 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 07:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thue (0700 | 2300 | sotran on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07:00 | 23:00

Sat 07:00 | 23:00

Sun | 07:00 | 23:00

18

Page 25




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The licensing objectives have been carefully considered taking account of the premises and
their location.

The proposed premises will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with the Section
182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation.

Details of any measures considered necessary to promote the licensing objectives are
contained under the relevant objective below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The crime and disorder objective has been considered in the light of the proposed premises.
The proposed premises will not have an adverse effect on the crime and disorder objective.
The proposed premises will promote the crime and disorder objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance.
The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
crime and disorder objective.
The premises will liaise and co-operate with the responsible authorities.
A proof of age policy will operate in relation to relevant licensable activities.
Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the crime and disorder
objective.
A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be instalied and maintained at the premises
and operated with cameras.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

a. Be evidential of quality in all lighting conditions

b. Indicate the correct time and date

c. Be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days.
A member of staff trained to use the system shall be on duty at all times, as the recorded
images must be made available for inspection and downloading immediately upon request to
officers of Responsible Authorities.
All images downloaded from the CCTV system must be provided in a format that can be
viewed on readily available equipment without the need for specialist software.
A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be under
25 years of age shall not be served alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of
identification (passport, photo driving licence, Military Identity card or PASS accredited card ).

c) Public safety

The public safety objective has been considered in the light of the proposed premises.

The proposed premises will not have an adverse affect on the public safety objective.

The proposed premises will promote the public safety objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
public safety objective including, but not limited to, the Health & Safety At Work etc Act 1974
and associated regulations, the Food Safety Act 1990, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005 and the Disability discrimination Act 1975.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public safety
objective.

The necessary fire safety precautions will be installed and maintained.

16

Page 26




d) The prevention of public nuisance

The public nuisance objective has been considered in the light of the proposed premises.
The proposed premises will not have an adverse effect on the public nuisance objective.
The proposed premises will promote the public nuisance objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
public nuisance objective including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1990
and the Noise Act 1996.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public nuisance
objective.

Arrangements will be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which do not cause a
nuisance.

e) The protection of children from harm

The protection of children objective has been considered in the light of the proposed
premises.

The proposed premises will not have and adverse effect on the protection of children
objective.

The proposed premises will promote the protection of children objective in accordance with
the Section 182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance will all relevant legislation which promotes the
protection of children objective.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the protection of children
objective.

Non-alcoholic drinks will be available.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be under
25 years of age shall not be served alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of
identification (passport, photo driving licence, Military Identity card or PASS accredited card).

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
premises supervisor, if applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

FFEOE] B

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

17

Page 27




Signature W 7/2\/\_, )

Date SfLJ{H’o ‘

Capacity Applicant's solicitor

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Department
Fraser Brown

84 Friar Lane
Nottingham

Post town l Nottingham Post code | NG1 6ED

Telephone number (ifany) | 0115 9888716

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
jsoar@fraserbrown.com

1

18

Page 28




Premises Licence Plan J

Edged red - area used for the _
supply of alcohol. _
|

The location of the fire safety and
other safety equipment is Subject
to change in accordance with
requirements of Responsible
Authorities.

|

|

.
Any detail shown on the plan that ~
is not required by the licensing |
plans regulations is indicative only _
and subject to change at any
time. __
- _
XX — Emergency Lighting _

Y - Fire Extinguisher
Fire Exit

Scale 1:100
Drawing number MAHAL3-5

Premises at
127 Middleton
Boulevard
Nottingham

o |

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Section 185 of the Licensing Act 2003

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 127 Middleton Boulevard, NG8 1FW - Application for a premises licence
	Confidential report


